
From: Jennifer Ott
To: CityCouncil-List
Cc: Nicholas Luby; Jeffrey Delbono; Nishant Joshi; Jeffery Emmitt
Subject: CARE Report and Narcan Use - Additional Data
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 4:16:52 PM
Attachments: Alameda City Narcan Administration Calendar 2022 -Age Report.pdf

Mayor and Councilmembers:
 
I had a Councilmember request the ages of the people who were administered Narcan per the data
reported in the CARE Report being presented on 2/21.  Per this request, please find attached a
report that provides minimum age, maximum age, and the median age for Alameda Fire Department
(AFD) 2022 Narcan administration.  As you can see from this data there were no youth under 18 that
were administered Narcan by AFD.  We would need a week lead time to request any raw age data
from our contractor, if desired.  Also, per Alameda Unified School District there have been no
overdose cases in Alameda schools or with Alameda students to date.
 
Thanks,
Jennifer
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City of Alameda Fire Department 
Narcan Administration Summary 
Year: 2022 Month: All 


Data Last Updated & YTD as Of: 2/14/2023 9:55:29 AM 


Primary Impression 
Opioids / Narcotics in Narrative 


(group) 


Opioids / Narcotics Not 
Documented in Narrative 


Overdose Unspecified 


Opioids / Narcotics Documented in 
Narrative 


 


Opioids / Narcotics Not 
Documented in Narrative 


Altered mental status, 
unspecified 


Opioids / Narcotics Documented in 
Narrative 


Opioids / Narcotics Documented in 
Narrative 


Cardiac arrest 
Opioids / Narcotics Not 


Documented in Narrative 


Opioids / Narcotics Not 
Respiratory arrest & 


Documented in Narrative 
Respiratory failure, 


unspecified 


Opioids / Narcotics Not 


Other Misc. Impressions 
Documented in Narrative 


Grand Total 


Narcan 
Gender Min. Age Max. Age Median Age Administered 


Total 


Female 21 40 29 4 


Male 21 88 55 16 


    


Female 26 32 26 2 


Male 22 72 71 6 


 


Female 58 58 58 1 


Male 25 93 35 4 


Female 75 81 78 2 


Male 61 84 73 2 


Male 28 59 44 2 


Male 64 64 64 1 


Female 54 54 54 1 


Female 68 81 75 2 


Male 72 72 72 1 


44 
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